HOW INSURANCE COMPANY, A RISK RETENTION GROUP
HOME: WARRANTY CORPORATION ANL
HOME OWNERS WARRANTY CORPORATION
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STEVEN Y. FOSTER PATRICK M. CANTILO
DEPUTY RECEIVER SPECIAL MFW RECEIVER
MEMO TO: WHOM IT MAY CONCERN ;'
FROM: BILL LANE X—@’—
DATE: APRIL 12, 1995
SUBJECT: IMPORTANT NOTICE - CHANGE OF ADDRESS

Home Wanamty Corporation, Home Owners Warranty Corporation and HOW Insurance
Company are in receivership, as well as the other subsidiaries 6f Home Warranty Corporation.
The Arlington, Virginia, office is now closed, and the correct address is now:

Home Owners Warranty

Bill Lane

909 E. Las Colinas Blvd. #1300
Trving, Texas 75039

and
P. O. Box 152087 "
Irving, Texas 75015

For your purposes, the Receiver and his representatives are:

Commissioner Steven T. Foster Deputy Receiver

Mr. Randy Wisener Counsel to the Deputy Receiver

Ms. Elizabeth A. Biaett Asst. to the Special Deputy Receiver

Mr. Bill Lane Asst. to the Special Deputy Receiver
We would appreciate your identifying all accounts of Home Warranty Corporation and its
subsidiaries, and changing the billing and mailing addresses to the referenced Texas addresses.
Thank you for your attention to this matter. If you have any questions, please feel free to
contact my office at 214-402-7600.
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